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| want to share with you two ADAMS records that might be helpful to you and the staff when you are
reviewing records to determine if they contain information that could be potentially helpful to an
adversary. | understand the criteria in these two ADAMS records has been approved by the DEDOs and
is currently under review by the Commission.

A WORD OF CAUTION! As stated in the network announcement, the FOIA exemptions are applied the
same way they were applied prior to the 9/11 attacks. When the staff believes they have located records
that could be potentiaily helpful to an adversary, these records should be listed separately and a
sensitivity statement included in your response. However, just because the information meets the criteria
set out in these two ADAMS records that does not necessarily mean the information can legally be
withheld when responding to a FOIA request.

MLO13030035
MLO13390038

If you have any questions, just give me a call.

CC: Landau, Mindy; Virgilio, Martin



